From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent:  9/14/2010 11:28:27 AM

Baker, Simon (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); ABesa@SempraUtilities.com
(ABesa@SempraUtilities.com); JYamagata@SempraUtilities.com
(JYamagata@SempraUtilities.com); Clinton, Jeanne (jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov);
Clinton, Jeanne (jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov); Michael. Hoover@sce.com
(Michael. Hoover@sce.com); glenn.comia@sce.com (glenn.comia@sce.com);
LGomez@semprautilities.com (LGomez@semprautilities.com); Tapawan-Conway,
Zenaida G. (zenaida.tapawan-conway @cpuc.ca.gov); nfw@cpuc.ca.gov
(nfw@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

J Redacted

Cc: don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com)
Redacted

Bcec:

Subject: RE: REQUEST AGENDA ITEMS FOR TOMORROW'S MONTHLY ED/IOU
CALL

Thanks Simon. I'd also like to understand if you expect/want the 10Us 1o speak at the Energy Upgrade
meeting.

Shilpa

From: Baker, Simon [mailto:simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 7:28 AM

To: Glenn.Comia@sce.com; ABesa@semprautilities.com; Clinton, Jeanne; Clinton, Jeanne;
Jyamagata@semprautilities.com; LGomez@semprautilities.com; Michael.Hoover@sce.com;
NF : Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.

CcyRedacted Don.Arambula@sce.com

Subject: RE: REQUEST AGENDA ITEMS FOR TOMORROW'S MONTHLY ED/IOU CALL

Hi Glenn,
Here is what | have o add to the agenda:

1) IOUs plans to schedule the public meeting to review the results of the Whole House marketing
survey with stakeholders and local governments, as required in the PWHRP PIP.

2) 10Us' plans for PTM filing, including status of AL filing on MF phase of Whole House
3) Energy Upgrade CA All Party Meeting scheduled for Oct. 7th - FYI only

4) ldentification of lead 10U staff for (1) SW programs and (2) PPM follow-up

5) PPMs - Discuss upcoming meetings and clarify some issues

6) Scheduling bimonthly (or other frequency) check-in meetings on SW programs

Best,
Simon
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From: Glenn.Comia@sce.com [mailto:Glenn.Comia@sce.com]
Sent: Mon 9/13/2010 5:00 PM

To: ABesa@semprautilities.com; Clinton, Jeanne; Clinton, Jeanne; JYamagata@semprautilities.com;
LGomez@semprautilities.com; Michael.Hoover@sce.com; NFW@cpuc.ca.gov; Baker, Simon;

SRRd@nae com: Tanawan-Conway, Zenaida G.
Cc:|Redacted Don.Arambula@sce.com

Subject: REQUEST AGENDA ITEMS FOR TOMORROW'S MONTHLY ED/IOU CALL

Good Afternoon:

Just a reminder - tomorrow is the 2pm ED/IOU Coordination Call. Please

email me any agenda items you wish to cover.
by tomorrow morning (by llam).

Thank you, Glenn

Glenn Comia

Southern California Edison

Customer Energy Efficiency and Solar Division
Regulatory Compliance & Solicitations Support
6042 Irwindale Avenue, Suite A

Irwindale, CA 91702

(626) 633-3113
(626) 633-3170 (Fax 43170)

————— Forwarded by Glenn Comia/SCE/EIX on 09/13/2010 04:56 PM

|Calendar

Calendar

Entry Type

I hope to send out the agenda
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Subject:

2010 ED / IOU Coordination Call (2nd Tuesday of each Month)

When:

Starts:
Tue 09/14/2010
02:00 PM
Local time

SB GT&S 0480184



Ends:

Repeat:
Who:
Required:
Optional:
Where:
Location:

Tue 09/14/2010
03:00 PM
Local time

hour

This entry repeats

ABesalsemprautilities.com, cln@cpuc.ca.gov,
jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov,
JYamagata@semprautilities.com,
LGomez@semprautilities.com, Michael
Hoover/SCE/EIX@SCE, NFW@cpuc.ca.gov,
seb@cpuc.ca.gov, SRRd@pge.com, ztclcpuc.ca.gov

Redacted Sabina Ysaguirre/SCE/EIXQSCE

Redacted

RETacted
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2010 ED/IQU Coordination Call (2nd Tuesday of each manth)
Dial—In:‘RedaCted ‘ Participant Code: |Redacted

2010 Scheduled Calls:
Tuesday, June 08, 2010
Tuesday, July 13, 2010
Tuesday, August 10, 2010
Tuesday, September 14, 2010
Tuesday, October 12, 2010
Tuesday, November 09, 2010
Tuesday, December 14, 2010

Invitees:

Jeanne Clinton (ED - EE Planning)
Simon Baker (ED - EE Planning)
Natalie Walsh (ED - EE EM+V)

Zenaida Tapawan-Conway (ED - EE EM+V)
Shilpa Ramaiya (PG&E)

Athena Besa (Sempra)

Joy Yamagata (Sempra)

Don Arambula (SCE)

Michael Hoover (SCE)

Please email any agenda items to Don.Arambula@sce.com (cc
Glenn.Comia@sce.com) a day before the scheduled call.

Any questions, please call Don Arambula at 626-633-3146 or via email.

Thank you!
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